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Planning Commission Staff Report 
 

Project Type:  Sign Package    
 

Meeting Date:  February 13, 2017 
 

From:   Jessica Henry, AICP   
   Senior Planner   
 

Location: Northeast quadrant of Long Road and Edison Avenue 
 

Applicant: Bill Yount Signs     
 

Description: Monarch Center, Sign Package: A request for a Sign Package to establish sign 
criteria for the Monarch Center development located north of Edison Avenue and 
east of Long Road.  

 
PROPOSAL SUMMARY 
This project was reviewed at the October 26 and November 14, 2016 Planning Commission Meetings, 
where motions to approve several of the requested signs were passed by the Planning Commission. 
However, two monument signs were not approved.  The applicant is now requesting approval for one 
monument sign to be located at the entrance to Monarch Center from Long Road. If the Planning 
Commission chooses to approve this request, the monument sign will be incorporated into the Monarch 
Center Sign Package which already includes those signs that were previously approved. 
 

  
Figure 1: Monarch Center Development  
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 Edison Avenue 

  Location of proposed monument sign 

http://www.chesterfield.mo.us/
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Submittal Overview 
Although the packet attached to this report includes two monument signs, the applicant has indicated 
that they no longer desire the sign on Edison Avenue. Therefore, this sign is no longer included in the 
request before the Planning Commission.   
 

 
Figure 2: Signage Location Exhibit  

 

1. Project Identification Sign (Permanent Signs; Business and Identification Signs – Freestanding)  
 
Sign Location 1 in Figure 2: A single freestanding monument sign that is 12 feet in height and 87 
square feet in outline area (signage only, excluding monument) is being requested. This sign 
represents a 1 foot reduction in height and 13 foot reduction in outline area from the previously 
requested monument sign at this location. The overall design, materials, and colors remain the 
same.  A comparison of the currently and previously requested monument signs is shown on the 
following page.  

  
During the discussion of the requested monument sign at the previous Planning Commission 
meetings, the question of the comparability with the proposed monument sign and those of 
surrounding developments was raised. Upon researching the two closest retail center 
developments, Staff has found that the adjacent Towne Centre development received Planning 
Commission approval for a freestanding multi-tenant monument sign that is 12.5 feet in height 
and 88.5 square feet in outline area as part of their 2008 Amended Sign Package approval. The 
Tower Centre development that is located directly across Long Road from the subject site does 
not currently have any monument signs in place. 

Requested sign 

Sign no longer requested 
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Previously requested Monument Sign    Currently requested Monument Sign 

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION 
Staff has reviewed the Sign Package and found the proposal to be consistent with the purpose and intent 
of the UDC. Staff recommends that the proposed monument sign be incorporated into the approved 
Sign Package for the Monarch Center Development. 
 

MOTION 
The following options are provided to the Planning Commission for consideration relative to this 
application: 
 

1) “I move to approve (or deny) the Sign Package for Monarch Center.” 
 
2) “I move to approve the Sign Package for Monarch Center……..” (Conditions may be added, 

eliminated, altered or modified) 
 
Attachments: Proposed Sign Package  
  

 
CC:  Justin Wyse, Director of Planning and Development Services   
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